
  

TO: Executive Committee DATE:  6/05/06  
 
FROM: WIB Staff  For Action 
  
   For Information 
   
   For Discussion 
 
SUBJECT:  Workforce Investment Board Retreat   
 
PROPOSED MOTION(S):  Information only.   
 
DISCUSSION:  A Retreat for the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) will be held on 
Monday, July 24, 2006, from 8:00 a.m.–2:00 p.m., at Workforce Investment, 1880 West 
Wardrobe Ave, Merced.  The retreat will be facilitated by Ms. Virginia Hamilton, 
Executive Director, California Workforce Association (CWA).  Ms. Hamilton has 20 years 
of experience in workforce, welfare-to-work, economic development, and related public 
policy areas.  She is also trained as a master facilitator, and facilitates groups using 
participatory methods. 
 
The retreat is being held to better determine the WIB’s structure to facilitate aligning with 
economic development, education, workforce housing, and the needs of the WIB’s selected 
industry clusters. 
 
Continental breakfast and lunch will be served. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT (S): N/A
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